Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 4:11 PM

To: 'mason.albrecht@stantec.com’; 'greg.hoehn@stantec.com’
Cc: Conner, Anne P (CGT)

Subject: RO3094 Work Plan for 779 Grant, San Lorenzo

Attachments: Attachment_1_and_ftpUploadInstructions_2011-03-08 _2_.pdf

| received a paper copy of a Work Plan for Limited Excavation for the above referenced site. ACEH case files are entirely
electronic. Please submit the document electronically to the ACEH ftp site and GeoTracker per the attached instructions
in order to get the Work Plan into the case files.

Thank you,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available for review at the following website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any
copies of this email and any attachments thereto.




